

Ceremony at the Pony Express Station, Washington County, Kansas

Four photographs showing a ceremony at the Hollenberg Pony Express Station marking the location as a registered National Historic Landmark. The three men pictured by the monument are S. Sohl, M. Mattes, and L. Dieker. The Hollenberg ranch house was built in 1857 by Gerat H. and Sophia Hollenberg, establishing a way station for travelers on the Oregon-California Trail, and from 1860 to 1861 they operated a Pony Express station. After Gerat Hollenberg's death in 1874, the station became a farm home until 1941 when the Kansas Legislature purchased the building and the surrounding seven acres. The site was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1961 and two years later, the Kansas Historical Society was given the responsibility to operate it as Hollenberg Pony Express Station Historic Site.

Creator: Kansas State Historical Society

Date: July 14, 1963

Callnumber: FK2.W3 .79 *19-22 KSHS Identifier: DaRT ID: 228954

Item Identifier: 228954

www.kansasmemory.org/item/228954

KANSAS HISTORICAL SOCIETY















